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M e m o r a n d u m 

 
TO:  All SUN Local Presidents 
  All SUN District Council Chairpersons 
  All SUN Committees 
   
FROM: SUN Board of Directors 
 
DATE: December 2, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: SFL Committees (2018-2020) – Expression of Interest 
             
 
Due to vacancy on SFL Committees (2018-2020), the SUN Board of Directors is 
sending out a Call for Expression of Interest for the following committee:  
 

SFL Committee Vacancy 

Indigenous Committee 1 

 
Members will be appointed by SUN Board of Directors in accordance with Policy 008-B-
2007. The term of the position will be for one year and will conclude at the 2020 SFL 
Annual Convention. 
 
Members interested in assuming a role on this committee, should self-identify as a 
representative for their chosen committee. Please forward their name, local number and 
contact information to SUN Board of Directors, by noon December 9th or send by email 
to carmen.powers@sun-nurses.sk.ca.  If more than one name is submitted for this 
position, then a random draw will be conducted. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Denise Dick, SUN First Vice President, at 
525-1666 or 800-667-7060. 


